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Catherine Cheng (LKK Auto)

From: Kelly Cheng <kelly.cheng@ksteoptr.com>

Sent: Thursday, 5 April, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Wui, Shawnkaijye

Cc: Md Noaor, Norsiah

Subject: Re: Request for Re-inspection Our Claim No: 96487495105G (003) Your Ref

TKS/HB00-ACC-39904,18/kc

THOUT P IC
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to your email dated 4 March 2018

Kindly note that re-arrangements have been made for you to re-inspect our client's vehicle SGN 8448 M. The details of
the re-inspection are as follows -

Date/Time: 10 April 2018 (Monday) @ 4:00PM
Venue/Location: 67 HUME AVENUE, #08-03, (S) 598744
Person In-Charge: Ms Lynn

Contact: 9459 2885

Remarks: Please call our client upon reaching

Please let us have your proposed offer within 14 days from the date of re-inspection,

Thank youl

On Wed, Apr4, 2018 at 10:07 AM, Wui, Shawnkaijye <Shawnkaijve. Wui@aig.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Kelly,

Please be informed that your client did not turn up for the re-inspection.

Thanks and Regards,

Shawn Wui

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd



Catherine Ch:;na (LKK Autu!

From: Wui, Shawnkaijye <Shawnkaijye.Wui@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 March, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); sur@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: FW: Request for Re-inspection Our Claim No: 96487495105G (003) Your Ref:
TKS/H600-ACC-39904 18/kc

Attachments: SLK7930U GIA report (OI).PDF; TP GIA and Survey Report.pdf

Dear Catherine,

New assignment to conduct physical RI. Previously arranged by my colleague, Norsiah.
Please assist to confirm with TP repairer and solicitor.

Enclosed herewith,

1) Both parties GIA report,
2] TP survey report

Kindly acknowledge this assignment.

Thanks and Regards,

Shawn Wui

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple, Lid

78 Shenton Way, #08-18, Singapora 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1958 | Fax +{65) 6835 7416

Shawnkailye Wui@aig.com | www.aig com sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Tire wiformanon a this amail fand any anachments) ik confidantial if yau are not (e mdended recimend o st o yne o desssunals i
information. If you have received this emnd n error, please mmedialely nofity me by Reply” command ant permansnlly delele the crgingl and ooy
cofes or printouts themol Althouwgh this amail and any atinchments ane halewd fo be free of ary wirus or offer dafect that meght atfect any
COmpier Sysiem o wineh f s received ond apered i i (he responsitiily of the recigkan? ka snsuim el iF iz virgs fag anef o resoonsipiily o
accapled by AIG for any loss oF damage anisiog in any way froo s use

From: Kelly Cheng [mailto:kelly.cheng@ksteoptr.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 5:19 PM

To: Wui, Shawnkaijye; Md Noor, Norsiah

Subject: Re: Request for Re-inspection Our Claim No: 96487495105G (003) Your Ref: TKS/HB600-ACC-39504.18/ke
DIC

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to your email dated 5 March 2018.



Kindly note that arrangements have been made for you to re-inspect our client's vehicie SGN 8448 M. The details of the re-
inspettion are as follows:-

Date/Time: 2 April 2018 (Monday) @ 4:00PM
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

Thank you!

On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 at 2:15 PM, Wui. Shawnkaijye <Shawnkaijve. Wui@aig.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Kelly,

Please advise whether vour client has arranged the re-inspection”?

Thanks and Regards,

Shawn Wui

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel #(65) 6419 1959 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Shawnkailye Wui@aig com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The inforrriation i Nis emad (and any sliechments) s confidential | you are oo Uy e ncied fecieinil pOu TS Dol e o Wivsserrie il (i
infarmation. If pou have received g email in émor, please immesiarely nofify me by "Reply " command and permanantly dedste e onginal and a0y

copies or prnfguts thereod Althoogh iz amail and any altachiments are belsved io be free of By virus or other defect thal mght aflect mny
computar syshem nto wiich it is received and opened. if iz the responsihiily of the reciplent o ansure that # is wirus fres and no responsibiity &
gccapted by AIG for any loss or damage ansing m any way from is use
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From: Md Noor, Norsiah
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 10:07 AM

To: 'Kelly Cheng'

Cc: 'SUR'; 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)'

Subject: Request for Re-inspection Our Claim No: 9648749510SG (003) Your Ref: TKS/HE00-ACC-39904. 18/kc

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Kelly,

We refer to the above.

We wish to conduct physical re-inspection on your client’s vehicle.
Please advise date, time and location § days in advance,

Thank you

|
l
|

Norsiah Md Noor

Al

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asin Pacific Insuraiice Pre Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapare 0179120 +

3

Tel 2(65) 6419-1606 ' |ax +(65) 6835-7417
Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com | www.ai £.COMm.sg




IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential
YOU must not use or disseminate the information. If you have receiv
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delet

If you are not the intended recipient,
ed this email in error, please
e the original and any

copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any atlachments are believe
other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is rece
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no respo

d to be free of any virus or
ived and opened. it is the
nsibility is accepted by AIG

for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

—

-

Best Regards,

Kelly Cheng

Tel: 6333 4222 ext 72
Fax: 6333 5675

Teo Keng Siang LLC

111 North Bridge Road
Peninsula Plaza, #29-07/08
Singapore 179098

J'
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- FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED
VEHICLE SLK7930U AND SGNB8446M ON 21/01/2018

From: Chin, Lee-Ying
To: ‘assignments’, Admin A
Cc: Fong, Andy-SY
Sent:  23/1/2018 10:08:33 AM

Attachments: [ ] sLk7930U.TIF

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947 | Fax +{65) 6835 7416

Lee-Ying. Chin@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by “Reply”
command and permanently delete the original and any coples or printouts thereof. Althcugh this email and any
attachments are believed fo be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system Inlo which it is
received and opened, It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that il is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by Amencan Intemational Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally. for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.
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MODEA01032 | Oycie & Carviage Autorrolive Pie Lid - Pandan Gardens

ENTRY DATE R TRE 2200208 11:43
SLEMTTEDSY: Mabel Tan Shish Yuen

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

REQRTANT NOTICE

1. Plaass repon Comectly the datails dmmdﬂfﬂhl;ﬂdup“dlm’ process

2, This Form must be comgletes

3, Infarrmation provided must be as mﬂﬂm:u pmmhln A‘w -nll.‘n.d mmrmmmumu wilheiding of matorial facts may aliow insurance compsnies o

ropudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and accoptance of tis Fom h'fin:umma mwmarﬂahnullnl:imluim of policy Rnbility on e par of the insursnce companias

E This rap-:ftwﬂ L‘-a wﬂﬂd tvf!'w insuramns ﬂhﬂﬁﬁaumm hmmmt&nﬂ esmblished by the Ganorad Insuranos As socaton of Singapoms [GLA) for
archiving and hat coples of his repon will, for 8 foe, be made awllable upon application by inlerested parbes.

T. By e jodgermant of this mpan 1o he insurers, you hershy consant & e archiing of tis report al the centre and o coples of tha repon balng made aailable

sloresand
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accidant

E=xact Location Of Accidant
Country/Slate of Loss

2210112018 11:43

211012018 10:35

BUKIT PAMUANG RING RDOPPOSITE SENJALRT
SINGAPORE

Vehicla Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registerad Ownar
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobila Phone Mo

Allermative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
fima of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy for
repair 1o your vehicle?

I Mo, Please siale action (o be taken
Vehicla Category

Insurance Company

MName of lnsurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flee! Policy

Folicy Mumber

Cover Nota Numbar

Driver

Mame of Driver

MNRIC No

Data Of Birth

Dccupation

Diate Of Driving Pass

Drriving Experience

Gander

Mobile MNumber
Fax Number
Contact Numbear
EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLK7T930U

LEQONG MUN HENG
S0869178G

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +B5-98380576
Othars-383805T6

KA
FORTE K3-1.6 (A)

SENDING CHILDREN TO SWINMING POOL

YES

FRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100499528

LEONG KIT YIN
58413973D

24/04/1984

NDOOR

131172009

B YEARS AND 2 MONTHS

FEMALE
(LOCAL) +65-88360576

LEONG_KIT_YINEHOTMAL.COM



ﬁgﬁgﬁo& E}&tﬁg? SEGAR ROAD #15-548

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
i No, Relationship of the Driver with the insured CHILDREN
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waeathar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicke involved in this accident? ND
MNumber of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance? NO

Was any other malerial or property damaged? YES

| haw bean approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passanger 1 Name: © ETHAN CHIA
Gender; Male

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the polica? MO

¥ Yas Please siate which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given?

F Yes.against whom?7

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TD ATTACHMENT

Attachmentys)

Are accident photos available for atlachment? YES

Was thara any video caplured by Car Camara? NO

¥Was thare any audio recorded? MO

Vehicla Regisiration Number SGMBA4EM

Vehicle Maka/Modal/Colour HONDA STREAMBLACK

Detalls Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRNVATE CAR

MNama of Driver WEE CHEE KEONG

NRIC/Passport Number 578147124

Contact Number 91257505

Address

Posicoda

Insuranca Company Mamae

Nature Of Damage BUMPER & CAR BOOT DOOR DAMAGE

Mo, Of Passanger (including Driver)



SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
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f=ug = Lt
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TETESTRG fdrteey
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wohiclelil vobved in this scoident uhll e coflectnely relerred to o1 the “maren™), e nsaers’ ey law e, the
Marstaey Authormy ol Sigapore and any resevant govermment agenc/ authority (isch o8 the poficn), for the purpo il
of

Ul tocewmg, handbng and)or dusing wsin my CHAT Cging The sefDersent of the carm s sy receiany
=t athan felating to the clairn,

1) erwestaguating the accident and/or ey clamm
{iit) arrying endl and/oe desbing with mry inAruCHEnd o Heoonding t0 Aty enauires by me

{iv) admunastering rvy clasm Jinschadung e mahng of COTROROETTE. MateTerts, IIVORCEL TEDOON OF NGEHICEY 10 e,
whuch condd ivvohes dinclernine of covtain perionsl data sboit me 10 bring about delivery of the same a1 well a1 on the

entariad cowed of eneslope/mall packagnil mndfor
vl cOMm@inng with sppiblile lom in sdminatering proceumg, haeding snd/ve deshing with my taeme [ olettely The
“Purpesey”)
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1) Number of Passengers In Vehicle A {Including driver)?

Passenger 1
Name  © e bt Yo (Dvivr)

Gender :MEF'{

Passenger 2

Name : Ethan (s
Gender :@H‘
Passenger 3

Name

Gender : M/F
Passenger 4

Name

Gender : M /F

Passenger 5
MName

Gender : M/F
Passenger 6
MName

Gender : M/F
Passenger 7
Name

Gender : M/F
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AMAC 110481 | inprrmet At Caew Pie Lt - 4O

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

[EWRY DATE & IHND0E 1748
SUBMNTTED BY Fang Jing Chyl
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plesws report correcly fhe detais of the scodent 1o speed up e cieirns process
2 This Form st be completed by the Palicyhalder andior the Authormed Drivar.

1 Inlormation provided must be as truthful snd accursle as possibie. Any wilfl resrepressriaton o witholding of material tacts may slcw PAWENcE comparies i

repudiate policy abiiity

4 The msus snd sceepiance of this Form by smursnce companies # fol an simssen of policy kabiity o the part of e insurancs compares

§ Ay faise reporting may be referred 1o the Police for investigation.
£ Thin report will be forwarded try the neurens of the GIA Records Menagermant Canire ssmtishad by ihe Genersl Insurnnce Assocation of Singaporns | Gik) for
wrchiving and that copies of this recon will, for & fee, ba made svailsbls upon spplcalion by Miselisd partes

T By w indgoment of Fes repor io e meurers, you herety consent 1o T archiving of s report 81 tha centre BN 10 copies of ihe rEpon beng Made evailsbis

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Couniry/Stale of Loss

2210112018 1255

21/01/2018 10:20

BUKIT PANJANG RING ROAD TOWARDS CITY
SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number
“sured/Policyhoider
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Altamative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modai

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance pobicy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

I No, Pleesa state action lo be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Comparny

.lll'l'll of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Numbaer

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Name of Drver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Dccupation

Dats Of Driving Pass

Driving Expeniance

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address

SGNB44EM

WEE CHEE KEONG (HUANG ZHIQIANG)
STB14T12A

CHEEKEONG@HOTMAIL COM

(LOCAL) +65-81257595
OFFICE-01257505

HONDA,
STREAM 1B A

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GA140856/1

WEE CHEE KEONG (HUANG ZHIQIANG)
STB14T12A

27051978

INDOOR

011072001

16 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81257595

CHEEKEONG@HOTMAIL.COM
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67 HUME AVENUE
#08-03

Posicode 508744
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
I No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Venicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insuranca Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Genaral information of the Accident
Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions

Road Surfaca

Other information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
MNumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

fas any injured conveyed to haspital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers {Including Driver)
Passenger 1

FUEg88 5 3

WEE JIN JAN
GENDER: MALE

Details of Police Action

Was tha accident reported 1o the police?
if Yes.Pleass state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NG
If Yes,against whom?

Clreumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO THE ATTACHMENT
Attachment(s)

Are accideni pholos available for attachment? YES
Was ihere any video captured by Car Camera? YES

&

Was (here any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SLK7830U
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Propariies

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver LEDNG KIT YIN
NRIC/Passport Numbar 584138730
Contact Number 91692905/98360576
Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Page 20l 13



Accldent Sketch Plan
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9 Joo Chiat Place Singapore 427743
HP: (85) 8833 1818 Fax: (85) 6747 1017

Email: treasureeppraisal @gmail.com

Reg No: 53218781A

==

VEHICLE ASSESSMENT REPORT
Report No  : T-HD-1BD123/B446M
Date : 29-Jan-18
REFERENCE
Assigned By : Wee Chee Keong
Name of Warkshop : Hendon Automative Pte Ltd
Place of Inspection : 180 Woodlands industrial Park ES #01-19 Harvest ® Woodlands Singapore 757322
Date of Assignment : 23-Jan-18
Date of Accident : 21-Jan-18
Date of Inspection : 23-Jan-18
PARTICULARS OF DAMAGED VEHICLE
Vehicle Reg Mo : SGN 8446 M Chassis No : RN61015175
Year of Reg : Nov-06 Odometer/km 1 172709
Make/Model : Honda Stream Engine No : R1BATT17179
Vehicle Colour : Black Engine Capacity 1799 cc
Vehicle Type : MPY Transmission Type : Auto
PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION OF VEHICLE (STATIC TESTS ONLY)
General Condition : Good
Body Paint Work : Good Footbrake : Serviceable
Steering : Serviceable Handbrake : Serviceable
Front Undercarriage  : Serviceable Rear Undercarriage : Serviceable
TIRES CONDITION Tire Brand Size Tread Balance
Front RH Bridgestone 225/40 R18 BO%
Rear RH Bridgestone 225/40 R18 BO%
Front LH Bridgestone 225/40 R18 BO%
Rear LH Bridgestone 215/40 R18 BO%
Road Wheels Type : Sport Rim
Hote: The above percentages represent the estimated remaining balance of the tire treadt in mm.
* Denotes damaged components.
SYNOPSIS OF DAMAGES

At the time of survey, we noted that the vehicle has sustained an impact damages on the rear portions,

For further detail of the damages, please refer to our schedule and 122 pcs of surveyed photograph

attached.

Page 10of 2



" . Treasure Appraisal Services

B Joo Chiat Place Singapore 427743
HP: (B5) 8833 1818 Fax: (B5) 6747 1017 E

Email: treasursappraisal@gmail com
Reg No: 53218791A

RECOMMENDATIONS

We referred to your instruction to appraise the above vehicle SGN B446 M on 23-Jan-18 and in the
accordance, we have carried out a physical assessment at your appointed workshop.

A static inspection was carried out and report is enclosed for your reference. The estimated repair cost
submitted by the repairer for SGD 13,251.92 as per attached schedule has been scrutinised and
revised by us against the actual damages found on the vehicle and we recommended the replacements
and rectifications accordingly.

The repair cost has been revised to  SGD 10,972.00 and therefore in the consideration of the repairer
giving a further 20% even discount, it was agreed that the repairs to be carried out at a contractual lump
sumof SGD 8,800.00 nett

in such event, the repairer shall has the prerogative to either use new, OEM, re-conditioned parts and/or
repair any damaged body parts that the repairer is confident and capable of repairing as long as the
vehicle is put on the road in its pre-accident and road worthy condition and to the entire satisfaction of
the owner.

Under normal circumstances, the estimated period of repairs is Seven (7) working days.

Pursuant to your instructions, we have NOT AUTHORISED to carry out the repairs on your behalf and we
are submitting this report for your consideration.

This survey and/or appraisement was carried out to the best of our knowledge, ability and on a "STRICTLY
WITHOUT PREJUDICE" basis to any party concem.

We are reverting the matter to you for your discretion.

The revised estimate was made from a visusl inspection. Any discrepancies or unseen damage./s should be notified Lo the company within
Fourteen (14) days from the date thereol. Otherwise, the revised amount should deem to be valid,

This report is strictly confidential and & given for the use of client and ther authorsed ausigned agent and any disclosure or publication
ul'numrmmﬂlhtmmmﬂmmuulmnﬁlhmmmmm
thereat,

Page 2 of 2



. Treasure Appraisal Services

8 Joo Chial Place Singapore 427743

6833 1818 Fax: (B85) 8747 1017

==

APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
Vehicle Registration No: SGN B446 M Report No:  T-HD-180123/B446M
Repairer's Our
S/N Descriptions Condition Qty Estimats PI——
LIST ITEMS
1 Tailgate glass moulding Necessary 1pc § 118.50 $ 118.50
1 Tailgate panel Damaged 1pc § 128500 § 1,285.00
3 Tallgate RH damper Damaged ipc § 149.00 § 149.00
4 Tallgate LH damper Damaged  1pc §  149.00 5 149.00 X \air
5 Tailgate RH hinge Damaged 1pc § 65.00 $ 65.00 /
6 Tailgate LH hinge Damaged 1pc § 65.00 § 65.00
7 Tailgate outer gamish Reusable 1pc 5 189.00 3 .
8 Tailgate outer handle Reusable ipc § 153,40 S -
9 Tailgate "H" emblem Necessary ipc S 4250 § 42.50
10 Tailgate number plate lamp Reusable 2pes S 4500 5 .
11 Tallgate "STREAM" emblem Necessary ipc § 68.50 § 68.50
12 Tallgate lock assy Damaged tpe 5 30320 § 303.20
13 Tallgate lock striker Damaged fpc § 65.00 § 65.00 > i)
14 Tailigate trim board Damaged 1pc § 489.50 § 489.50
15 Tailgate pull pocket Missing 1pc § B2.60 § B2.60 TV
16 Tailgate weather strip Damaged Tpc § 186.60 4 186.60
17 LH tail lamp assy Damaged 1pc & 585.90 5 585.90
18 LH tail lamp bolt cover Necessary tpc § 12.50 5 12.50
19 LH tail lamp panel Repaired tpc § 32500 § .
20 RH tail lamp assy Damaged 1pc § 585.90 S 585.90
21 RH tail lamp bolt cover Necessary 1pc § 12.50 ) 12.50
22 RH tail lamp panel Repaired 1pc § 12500 S -
23 Rear bumper towing cover Damaged fpe § 42.50 5 41.50
24 Rear RH bumper side retainer Damaged 1pc § 4850 § 48.50 1
25 Rear LH bumper side retainer Damaged 1pc & 485 § 48.50
26 Rear bumper lower support bracket Damaged i1ps § 111.80 S 111.80
27 Rear end outer panel Damaged Tpc § 68500 5  685.00 )
28 Rear end panel inner member Damaged 1pc § 559.00 5 /559.00 (¢
29 Rear end panel gamnish | 1|7 1V Damaged 1pc & 189.50 § 189.50
30 Rear spare tire carrier > Damaged tpc § 32650 § /32650 (4“7
e L § 7,149 5 6,277.50
AT Less Discount : 20% &S 1,462.98 5 1,255.50
" List Parts Sub-Total : § 585192 § 5,022.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS s
1 Rear fibre bumper sport cover Damaged tpe § 1,500.00 § 1,500000 Jixse
2 Reverse sensor assy Damaged 1set & 35000 § 280000 ¢
3 Reverse camera assy Damaged 1set & 45000 § 350.00 <"1
4 Tailgate glass sealant Necessary ipc S 15000 S 120.00 o
5 Tailgate glass inner foam tape Necessary 1pc S 12000 § 10000 |,
6 Spare wheel tire and rim Reusable tpc § 25000 § . e
Special Nett Parts Total : T 78000 § 2300 010

Page 1 of 3



Treasure Appraisal Services

: P-lf:umu::;hu Singapore 427743 E
: )] 1818 Fax 8747 1017

dalh s ax (B5) 8747 101

Reg No: 53218781A

Parts Total : §  8,601.92 7,371,

Labour D ipti Repairer's Our
" Estimate Assessment
1 To fumnish towing service to workshop. S 150,00 S HJ.DD}\ My

1 Diagnose, replace and/or repair to rectify rear electrical S 6000 S 40.00 _
system for proper functioning. "

3 Transfer boot lid / taligate mechanism and wiring assy to S 150.00 § M '(’,
facilitate body repairs.

4 Dismantle, replace and/or re-install reverse sensor assy and S 150.00 1 yﬂ) & O
rectify for proper functioning.

!
5 Dismantle, replace and/or re-install reverse camera assy and 5 150.00 ] !}D‘ﬁ B
rectify for proper functioning.

6 Dismantle replace and/or re-install rear windscreen / ] 150.00 § Tlﬂ-[,y
tailgate glass assy to facilitate body repairs.

7 Dismantle and re-install rear interior upholstery; trimming § 20000 § mﬁ! £v
and garnish/es to facilitate body repairs.

8 To carry out accident body repairs; dismantle vehicle body S 1,500.00 S l.}M./Mf 0
part/s, dismember affected damaged body panel/s, replace
and/or repair, re-construction, weld to re-join and re-align
vehicle body structures to pre-accident condition.

9 Dismantle, replace, repair and/or re-install boot lid or .1 150.00 5 Iyé’f )
tailgate spoiler assy including sealant.

10 To fumish, putty, sanding, masking, prepare paint mixture ~ §  1,500.00  § 1,200.00 F )

& toning, complete cleaning, spray paint, polishing and
waxing on affected areas.

11 To furnish and apply under-sealing & rust proofing coats on § 30000 iﬂ:tﬁ] [0
accident affected area,

12 Conduct water |eakage tests to ensure proper air and water 5 12000 60:00 ~
sealing.

Labour Total ; § 458000 § 3,60000
Parts & Labour Total : T 13,5192 5 1097200

Mote: The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at our adjusted amountof SGD 8,800.00 ona
*Contractual Lump Sum Basis corresponding to supply of all parts, labour and spray painting charges.

Page 2 of 3
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" . Treasure Appraisal Services

 Joo Chiat Place Singapore 427743

HP: (85) 8833 1818 Fax (B5) 8747 1017 E
Email. treasureappraisal@gmail.com

Reg No: 53218791A

N.B: "Under Contractual Lump Sum Basis, the repairer shall has the prerogative to either use new, OEM,

re-conditioned parts and/or repair any damaged body parts that the repairer is confident and capable of
repairing as long as the vehicle is put on the road in its pre-accident and road worthy condition and to the

entire satisfaction of the owner.

Under normal circumstances, the estimated period of repairs is Seven (7) working days. Pursuant
to your instruction, we have NOT AUTHORISED the repairs on your behalf.

Page Jof 3



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

eal

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Casa | Notified ;E!r Submirted ;Jl.l_u Assigned MJ_R_ut Ad) Submitted s Auth'ed Sratus _|
|12 Mor 2018 el $§5,650.00  §$5,650.00 oo
" | oot
Eon neg | v na || mmmul_mml Cance! Case. |

Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS -
Insured: Leong Mun Heng, [D: SOBGE9179G

Py WEE CHEE KEDNG (MUANG ZWIQIANG), 1D STA14712A

|[Creatad by adjuster)

Claimant

e e SGNBAAEM Dhate of Loss:

21/01/2018 10:00 - 59
[133 Manths and 23 Days From LTA Reg Cate (Man ¥r)]

{Comprehensive)

Palicy Cover
Claim Type: | TP / 964874951056 Note No.. |Coverage: 31/01/2017 - 30/01/2018

| Paticy No
SLK7930U o

— Eicess. R
| Hendon Automotive (HQ) 280 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK ES. #01-1% HARVEST @ WOODLANDS, 757322 Woodlands - Tel

|.|.m.|uu Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (Express) - Tel) 6584193000 ... [Handied by Wi, Shawn-N1] Shawnkaljye Wulisig,com

.il-lll Auto Consultants Ple Ltd [Hﬁj - Ted: 6256-3561 . [Handied by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] . [Final Rpt dus
| 09/04/2018]

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case mail |

|- AIG_5G [23/03/1018); Request To Upload TP GIA Repart

|mm’ OCIATED TASKS™

| Due Date Priority  Type  Task Group Suliject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results

View All | Search Tasks | _Create New Task | _cComplete |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... 6/7/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 4
Claim Documents
*SGNB446M (96487495105G)
[SLK7930U]
L
WEE CHEE KEONG (HUANG ZHIQIANG)
Jan 21 2018 10:00AM
[Leong Mun Heng]
Hendon Automotive

uptess Documents |  upiosd Photos |  Compose new ener | upiosd visso | upioss augie | Viaw [View in Browser |+ |
‘Photos/ Images B ' B o
Ho | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
‘n (28/03/18 19:40 | Ddometer Reading D | ltosawc | A
2 |28/03/18 19:40 Chassis Number 0 adirc | 4
3 28/0M18 1940 General View N ©  oowe | B2
4 28/0/18 19:40 | General View 0O  wetwc | &
5 (3003181940 | Ganaral View 0 [ [ 2
6 | I8/03/18 19:40 General View 0D  itcsaws | A
7 280318 19:40 | General View - © oG | A
5 IM/031812:40 | General View ©  ocwc | A
9 IB/0NIE 1940 | General View D | waaws |
10 ::;;—nj.rm 19:40 | General View B 0 | wearc | BF
:u (28/03/18 1940 General View 0 | Loadic | B
12 | 28/03/18 1940 | General View O wws | B
13 2803181940 | General View © | s | B
14 f;_u.r_ums 19:40 | General View 0D | waws | A
'_1_5 | 28703718 19:40 General View - D | wsawe | A
16 | 28/0318 19:40 | General View D  weaws | A
511 :mrru.-m 19:40 General View a . D | eawe | B
18 2E/03/18 1940 | General View 0D | wears | A
19 803181940 | Ganersl View O | osows | M
Em_:iﬂm 19:40 | General View B © v | B
|21 |IB/03/18 18:40 | General View D  wedic | A
:El‘_:_{liﬂi.l' 18 19:40 ;ﬁn-nl View @  losawc | B
123 |18/03/18 19:40  General View g toad PG | BA
24 IB/03/18 19:40 | General View O  iawe | M
25 2803151940 | General View O o | 2
36 W08 1940 General View B QO  wsaws | M
27 'zn.fnx_ut 19:40 | General View S 0  osows | B
28 |28/031819:40 | General View © | tedwe | A
29 |28/03/18 19:40 151"1"_"" 0 | wedwc | B |
30 | IB/03/1819:40 | General View B O | weaws | 2 |
31 | 2B/03/1819:40 | Genersl View Q| oaws | &
t $ e — +
32 [20/03/1819:40 | Genaral View @ | toaass | B
133 I/M/1E 1940 | General View 0 | iocws | A
34 28/03/18 19:40 | General View B 0 | woows | A
135 | 28/03/18 19:40 | Genersl View O | wsws | &
ek ot sttt Ao .
E,“' |3B/D3/18 15:40 | General View D | wedies | A
37 380318 19:40 | General View O | waws B

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 6/7/2018
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Photos/Images [ per page &2 |
[t Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnall | Print|
38 3803181940 |General View | @ [ toedrs | B4 |
3% 2B/03/1815:40 | General View 0 | sdirc | B
50 28/03/18 19:41 mwuwm @ | oeowc | BB
41 28/03/18 19:41 |Phutbgﬂplunl'b-ml|-lllﬂ:l 0 * Load 0G| 2
42 28/03/1515:41 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O ! earc | @2
43 380318 19:41 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0  buws | HF
_r« (38/03/18 19:41 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ﬂ | Load IPG =
45 J8/01815:41 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | lsadwe | A
:45 :‘l.ruma 19:41 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 losdrs | A
47 |28/01/18 1941 | Photographs of Damaged Parts I! Load PG | B
48 2B/03/1819:41 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | badiwec |
4o 1003181941 Photograph of amages et 0 [nir | ©
50 | 28/018 1841 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0  ieors E
51 ;mrumﬂ 19:41 w-puunmn!u_:uu; D | tsadwc | B4
2 iwumawu Photographs of Damaged Parts O | loadc | A
53 zmmnmn irhmupmutmm-dm D | adws | &
54 28/03/1819:41 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 tcaawc | B
55 |!WH1!1‘3'1_ |_w¢lwﬂlﬂ ! | Ln-adTFL't E
56 |28/03/18 19:41  Photographs of Damaged Parts © | aowc | B2
57 (28/03/18 19:41 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | caaws | A
58 glﬁfniria 19:41 'Wwﬂwﬂ @ | oadiec | B4
59 |28/03/18 19:41 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | lwdwc | B
60 28/03/1515:41 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0O | wecrwe
61 28/01/1819:41 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | sawc | BB
62 | 28/03/18 19:41 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | adws | A
63 |20/03/18 15.41 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O werc | &
64 |I8/03/18 19:41  Photographs of Damaged Parts 0O | Lwowe | &
65 |28/03/18 19:41 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0D | adies | 4
66 |28/03/1819:41  Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | toedirs | B
67 |2B/03/18 1%:41 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| tacws | A
68 |28/03/18 19:41 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ) | weaws | B
89 wumnwl Mmmmwm D | ladws | A
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno 1sseorissr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS53/AIG1B001365/T1003E2

Date: D6/07/2018
REFERENCE
Handiing Insurer AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid, Policy No:
Claimant Vehicle song44sm Insured Vehicle No : SLK7930U
Date of Loss: 21/01/2018 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No: 96487485105G
| TION OF VEHI
Reg No SGNB446M
Make & Model HONDA STREAM, 1.8 (A) Engine No: R18A1717179
Reg. Date; 29/11/2006 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No RNG1015175
Colour Black Odometer 175986 km
Engine Capacity: 1799 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (55) Market Value/New Car Price
T THE Tl F R

General Condition: Steering (Serviceabls): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake [Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
From Tyre Size: 225140 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/40 R18
Front Left Side Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Left Side; Brndgestong 8 mm
Front Right Side! Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bndgestone 6 mm
The above vaiaas Mepresent INe MmEnng Hyre reads depmn
COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  DIff %
Pars B.671.82 4,854 32 3.817.60 44,02
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Labour 4,580.00 2.210.00 2,.370.00 51.75
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S§) 13,251.92 7,064.32 6,187.60 46.69

Approved Total (Overridden) (55) 5,650.00
Nett Amount (S$) 13,251.92 5,650.00 7,601.92 57.36
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 27/032018
Date Inspecied; 10/04/2018 Inspected Al 67 Home Avenue #08-03 (5) 588744
Repairer : Hendon Automotive (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair; 6.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: SHIAL CHAN

NOTE This mport mepmessrly our findings af the time snd place of inspection afeled herein Such inspection haz bean carmied auf o [he baa! of our
knpwiedge and abifity but any atfer fabdity under any ather crcummifances & hereby expressly ercluded
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Candition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING Replaced 11850FL *118.50FL
2 1 "TAILGATE PANEL Replaced 1.28500FL *1.285.00FL
3 1 *TAILGATE RH DAMPER Nol Necessary 149.00FL . FL
4 1 *TAILGATE LH DAMPER Nol Necessary 149.00FL =-FL
5 1 *TAILGATE RH HINGE Not Necessary B500FL “-FL
6 1 *“TAILGATE LH HINGE Nol Necessary 65.00FL *-FL
T 1 “TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH Reusable 189.00 FL “-FL
B 1 *“TAILGATE OUTER HANDLE Reusable 15340 FL *-FL
B 1 “TAILGATE H EMBLEM Replaced 42.50FL “42 50 FL
0 2 *"TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE LAMP Reusable 45.00FL *-FL
11 1 *‘TAILGATE STREAM EMBLEM Replaced 88 50FL *68.50 FL
12 1 ‘TAILGATE LOCK ASSY Replaced 303 20FL "303.20FL
13 1 *TAILGATE LOCK STRIKER Nol Necessary B5.00FL -FL
14 1 “TAILGATE TRIM BOARD Replaced 489 50FL  *4B8950FL
15 1 ‘“TAILGATE PULL POCKET Nol Necessary B2E0FL “-FL
16 1 *“TAILGATE WEATHER STRIP Replaced 1B660FL  *18660FL
17 1 *LH TAIL LAMP ASSY Replaced 585 80FL  *BB5.80FL
1\ 1 *LH TAIL LAMP BOLT COVER Replaced 12.50FL *1250FL
19 1 “LH TAIL LAMP PANEL Repaired 325.00FL *FL
20 1 *RH TAIL LAMP ASSY Replacad 58590FL *585090FL
21 1 *‘RH TAIL LAMP BOLT COVER Replaced 12.50FL *1250FL
2 1 “RH TAIL LAMP PANEL Repaired 325.00FL *-FL
23 1 *‘REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER Replacad 42 50FL *42 50 FL
24 1 *REAR RH BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Not Necessary 48 SOFL *-FL
25 1 *REAR LH BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Replaced 48 50 FL *48. 50 FL
28 2 *REAR BUMPER LOWER SUPPORT BRACKET Replaced 111.80FL  *111.80FL
2T 1 *REAR END OUTER PANEL Replaced B85.00 FL “685.00 FL
28 1 *REAR END PANEL INNER MEMBER Repaired 559.00 FL *FL
28 1 *REAR END PANEL GARNISH Replaced 1B950FL  *1B9.50FL
o 1 *REAR SPARE TIRE CARRIER Repaired 328 50 FL *-FL
N *REAR FIBRE BUMPER SPORT COVER Replaced 1.50000FS *TOOOOFS
32 1 “SET REVERSE SENSOR ASSY Replaced 350.00FS *220.00FS
3 1 *SET REVERSE CAMERA ASSY Mot Necessary 450.00F5 *.F5
34 1 *TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT Replaced 150.00 FS *60.00FS
s 1 ‘TAILGATE GLASS INNER FOAM TAPE Replaced 120,00 FS *60.00F5
3B 1 *SPARE WHEEL TIRE AND RIM Reusable 250.00FS *.FS

-

=Franchesa part S=5pcNett L=LsiliemDsc
Sub Total (S§) 10,134.90 5.807.90
- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S8) 146298 953.58

Total Parts {S§) B8,671.82 4.854.32

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellansous loms selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's

Page 4o 4

Amount

Labour Items
1 TO FURNISH TOWING SERVICE TO WORKSHOP MNew 150.00

2  DIAGNOSE, REPLACE AND / OR REPAIR TO RECTIFY REAR New 60.00
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING

3 TRANSFER BOOT LID / TAILGATE MECHANISM AND WIRING New 150.00
ASSY TO FACILITATE BODY REPAIRS

4 DISMANTLE, REPLACE AND / OR RE-INSTALL REVERSE New 150.00
SENSOR ASSY AND RECTIFY FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING

5 DISMANTLE, REPLACE AND / OR RE-INSTALL REVERSE New 150.00
CAMERA ASSY AND RECTIFY FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING

&  DISMANTLE AND RE-INSTALL REAR INTERIOR New 200.00
UPHOLSTERY; TRIMMING AND GARNISH / ES TO
FACILITATE BODY REPAIRS

7 TOCARRY OUT ACCIDENT BODY REPAIRS; DISMANTLE New 1,500.00
VEHICLE BODY PART/S, DISMEMBER AFFECTED DAMAGED
BODY PANEL/S, REPLACE AND / OR REPAIR, RE-
CONTRUCTION, WELD TO RE-JOIN AND RE-ALIGN VEHICLE
BODY STRUCTURES TO PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION

B DISMANTLE, REFLACE, REPAIR AND /| OR RE-INSTALL BOOT  New 150.00
LID OR TAILGATE SPOILER ASSY INCLUDING SEALANT

g TO FURNISH, PUTTY, SANDING, MASKING, PREPARE PAINT New 1.500.00
MIXTURE & TONING, COMPLETE CLEANING, SPRAY PAINT,
POLISHING AND WAXING ON AFFECTED AREAS

10 TO FURNISH AND APPLY UNDER-SEALING & RUST New 300.00
PROOFING COATS ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA

11 CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TESTS TO ENSURE PROPER New 120.00
AlR AND WATER SEALING

12 DISMANTLE REPLACE AND ! OR RE-INSTALL REAR MNew 150.00
WINDSCREEN |/ TAILGATE GLASS ASSY TO FACILITATE
BODY REPAIRS

0.00
40,00

60.00

80.00

£0.00

BO.0D

800.00

60.00

800.00

100.00

30.00

120.00

Gross Labour Cost (S8) 4,580.00

2,210.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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